
AGENDA 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
JANUARY 15, 2024 

 
This agenda is subject to change. 

 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals will hold the following meeting on 
Monday, January 15, 2024, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, 
and beginning at 6:30PM local time.  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NEW HEARINGS 
 
78 State Street – Tax ID 164.07-2-4  
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 I. and 185-113 B. (1) & (2) for the 
construction of an oversized over-height detached garage within the rear setback. This property is 
zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
717 Stone Road – Tax ID 164.03-1-3.1 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a new home 
forward of the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
The next scheduled meeting is for Monday, February 19, 2024. 



12/22/23, 11:23 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (44).htm 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
78 State Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Goldberg, Steven
78 State St
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Gardner Construction and Development LLC
3878 Pilgrimport Road 
Lyons, NY 14489

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 20 Rear Setback: 12.9 Rear Setback: 7.1
Height: 21.4 Height: 12 Height: 9.4
Size: 180 Size: 648 Size: 468
 
Code Sections: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Sections 185-17 I. and 185-113 B. (1) & (2) for the construction
of an oversized over-height detached garage within the rear setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: This property was approved for the demolition of a detached garage (by DRHPB) and is requesting to build a
new detached garage. The "frame garage" on the site plan has since been demolished and the "proposed new garage" is
drawn on.

December 22, 2023  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



















12/22/23, 11:31 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zurowski/Downloads/ZBA Referral Form (46).htm 1/2

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
717 Stone Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534

Property Owner:
Cannan, Kevin
717 Stone Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Cannan, Kevin
717 Stone Rd
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 70 Front Setback: 35.7 Front Setback: 34.3
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. for the construction of a new home forward of
the building line. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Staff Notes: This lot has two front setbacks and is requesting a variance to rebuild their home within the front setback on
Fitzmot Glen. The demolition for the existing home will require DRHPB approval. Should the applicant receive approval at the
DRHPB meeting on January 11th, the ZBA may resolve this matter on January 15th. Approval of the demolition will be
necessary prior to the resolution to this requested variance.

December 22, 2023  ARZ
  

Date  April Zurowski - 



 
          

Senior Project Manager  

 
Anthony Tintera 

December 14, 2023 

 

Town of Pittsford 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

11 S. Main Street 

Pittsford, NY 14534 

 

ATTN: April Zurowski (Planning Assistant) 

 

RE: Cannan Site Plan – 717 Stone Rd 

 

Dear Ms Zurowski, 

 

We are submitting a site plan and supplementary materials for review at the Town of Pittsford upcoming 

Zoning Board meeting. 

 

The project consists of the demolition of the existing single-family home on site and the reconstruction of a 

single-family home at a different location on the lot and with a larger footprint. Currently, the parcel is zoned 

Residential Neighborhood (RN). Additional improvements are largely related to modifying existing utilities, 

and grading to direct drainage appropriately within the site away from neighboring properties. Submission to 

the Town’s Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will also be made at a later date. 

 

The current layout requires one area variance: front setback variance of 34.3 ft (35.7 ft provided where 70 ft is 

required). 

 

Please find included with this letter the application form, fee, and supplementary materials for the Zoning Board 

submittal.  We are kindly requesting to be placed on the agenda for the upcoming Zoning Board meeting.  

Please feel free to contact our office if you have any questions in the meantime. 

 
 

Respectfully yours, 

MEAGHER ENGINEERING 

crystal@meagherengineering.com
Typewritten text
										2024 W. Henrieta Road, Suite 2C  Rochester, NY 14623Ph: (585) 924-743

crystal@meagherengineering.com
Typewritten text
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________





NEW YORK STATE 
STANDARDS FOR THE 

GRANTING OF AREA VARIANCES 
TOWN LAW SECTION § 267-b-3(b). 

TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES
In making its determination, the zoning board of appeals shall take into consideration the benefit to the 
applicant if the variance is granted, as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and welfare 
of the neighborhood or community by such grant.  In making such determination, the board shall also 
consider the following: 

(Please answer the following questions to the best of your knowledge) 

1. Please explain why you feel the requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance:

2. Please explain the reasons why the benefit sought by the owner/applicant cannot be achieved by some method
other than an area variance:

Rev. 10/19/17 7



TESTS FOR GRANTING AREA VARIANCES (Continued)

3. Please explain whether the requested area variance is minimal or substantial:

4. Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical
or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district:

 NOTE: Consideration of the following question shall be relevant to the decision of the Zoning Board
of Appeals, but shall not necessarily preclude the granting of an area variance;

5. Is the alleged difficulty self-created?

Rev. 10/19/17 8





PR
OJ

EC
T

SI
TE

STONE RDSTONE RD

N
YS

 R
T.

 6
5

N
YS

 R
T.

 6
5

C
R
 6

2
C
R
 6

2

M
EN

DO
N 

CE
NT

ER
 R

D

STONE RD

TOBEY RD

EA
S
T

C
R
EE

K

B
RA

N
C
H

AL
LE

N

SANDPIPER LN

NYSRT. 64

W

W

W

M
B

ASPHALT DRIVE

ASPHALT DRIVE

1 STY. BRICK &
FR. HSE.

NO. 717 BLDG.

3
6
.5

'

BRICK
PATIO

N/F
DENNIS WILMOT

T.A. NO. 164.03-1-2.2

N/F
SWADESH POPLI

T.A. NO. 164.03-1-4.1

N/F
CHARLES C. AND
MARI-ELIZABETH
FITZSIMMONS

T.A. NO. 164.03-1-2.3
LIBER 10808, PAGE 412

1
3
0
.0

0
'

663.05'

1
3
0
.0

1
'

1
3
0
.0

1
'

SAN. M.H.
RIM 522.21'

SAN. M.H.
RIM 523.45'

WOODS LINE

PATIO

(ASPHALT DRIVE)

PROJECT BENCHMARK
FIRE HYDRANT

TOP OF N. BONNET BOLT
ELEV.=526.79'

WATER METER PITS

CATCH BASIN
TG 522.53'
W 520.23'
E 520.03'

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

WHITE STRIPE

DOUBLE STRIPE

S
TO

N
E 

R
O

A
D

(4
9
.5

' W
ID

E)

20' SEWER EASEMENT
LIBER 7206 OF DEEDS, PAGE 7 AND
LIBER 7704 OF DEEDS, PAGE 332

EX. CONC. WALL

GENERATOR

2
2
.5

'

0
.4

'

0
.1

'

28.2'

6
8
.4

'

4
3
.7

'

30.5'

58.8'

2
4
.3

'

70' MIN. FRONT SETBACK

2
0
' M

IN
. 
R
EA

R
S
ET

B
A
C
K

7
0
' F

R
O

N
T 

S
ET

B
A
C
K

FR
O

M
 R

O
W

T.A. NO. 164.03-1-2.1
N/F

DENNIS WILMOT
T.A. NO. 164.03-1-2.2

20' MINIMUM SIDE SETBACK

FF ELEV
526.51'

2 STY.
FR. HSE.
NO. 3

GARAGE

S
 8

9
°3

6
'0

2
" W

LOT 2
LIBER 356, PAGE 99

FITZMOT GLEN (PRIVATE) (45' WIDE)

N/F
ROBERT W. & ROSE A. COOPER

T.A. NO. 164.03-2-8.1
LIBER 9504, PAGE 18

S 00°50'28" E
662.07'

GARAGE
FLOOR
ELEV:

527.50'

S
 8

9
°5

8
'1

0
" E

SPEED LIMIT
35 MPH

EDGE OF DRIVE

LOT R-3B
AREA TO R.O.W.=

1.98 ACRES

EXISTING LIGHTPOLE
TO BE REMOVED

SPEED LIMIT
35 MPH

S
IG

H
T D

IS
TA

N
C
E: 4

9
0
' (3

5
 M

PH
)

S
IG

H
T D

IS
TA

N
C
E: 8

8
0
' (3

5
 M

PH
)

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
8" AC WATERMAIN

SAN. M.H.
RIM: 525.40'
W 515.15'
E 515.23'

KINWOOD LANE

N/F
BARRY SANDERSON

T.A. NO. 163.16-01-20
LIBER 12501, PAGE 373

SAN. M.H.
RIM: 521.20'
W 516.16'
E 516.25'

24.78'

24.75' R
.O

.W
.

R
.O

.W
.

10-15"
SPRUCE

PINE

PINE

(2) BOLE
30" KATALPA

PINE

PINE

PINE

12" KALTALPA

60" MAPLE

CRIMSON MAPLE
TO BE REMOVED

18" KALTALPA
TO BE REMOVED

CATCH BASIN
TG 521.15'
E 518.55'

PINE

N 00°50'28" W

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
WATER SERVICE

(PER RECORD MAP)

2
8
'

522.5

52
2.

5

522.5

522.5
523.0

523.5

524.0

524.5

525.0

525.5

523.0

523.5

524.0

524.5

525.0

525.5
526.0

5
2
6
.5

527.0

5
2
7
.0

5
2
6
.5

526.0

525.5
525.0

527.0

527.0

527.5

526.5
526.0
525.5
525.0

524.5
524.0

523.5

523.0

522.5

52
2.

5

522.0 52
1.

5
52

1.
0

52
1.

0
52

1.
5

52
1.

5

52
1.

5

522.0

522.5

523.0

523.0

52
2.

5

52
2.

052
1.

5

5
2
1
.5

522.0
521.5

522.5522.5522.0 523.05
23.5 523.5

523.5

522.5522.5
523.0523.5524.0

524.0
523.5

523.0

522.5 522.5
522.5

522.5 522.5

523.0

523.5 524.0
524.5

525.0
525.5

524.0

524.0
524.0524.0

524.0

523.5

523.5
523.0

523.0

52
3.

0

523.5

5
2
4
.0

5
2
4
.5

5
2
5
.0

5
2
5
.5

52
6.

0
52

6.
0

5
2
5
.5

525.0 20' WIDE SIDEWALK
EASEMENT

TO THE TOWN OF
PITTSFORD

C.O.

C.S.

17 LF, 1" DIAM. COPPER
WATER SERVICE
MCWA PORTION

≈260 LF, 1" DIAM. PE
WATER SERVICE

PRIVATE PORTION

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
SANITARY LATERAL

335.7'

266.9'

2
0
'

6
5
.1

'

4
6
.3

'

4
8
.8

'

2
9
.4

'

2
0
.0

'

C.O.

EX
C

S
E
L

OI
R

J
O

B
 N

0
.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

D
R

A
W

N
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

D
A

T
E

:

D
A

T
E

:

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

DRAWING NO.

C
L
IE

N
T

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

U
N

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 U
SE

, R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

,
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S 

TO
 T

H
IS

D
R

AW
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 S

H
O

W
N

 H
ER

EO
N

 IS
ST

R
IC

TL
Y 

PR
O

H
IB

IT
ED

.  
AN

Y 
SU

C
H

U
N

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 U
SE

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
D

EM
N

IF
Y

AN
D

 H
O

LD
 H

AR
M

LE
SS

 M
EA

G
H

ER
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 A
LL

 C
LA

IM
S,

 L
O

SS
ES

AN
D

 E
XP

EN
SE

S 
AR

IS
IN

G
 T

H
ER

EF
R

O
M

.
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

M
EA

G
H

ER
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
,

PL
LC

, 2
02

3

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

20
24

 W
. H

EN
R

IE
TT

A 
R

O
AD

, S
U

IT
E 

2C
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

, N
Y 

14
62

3
PH

. 5
85

-9
24

-7
43

0

C
IV

IL
 /

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

M
E
A
G
H
E
R

C1
1 of 2

K
E

VI
N

 &
 C

A
TH

E
R

IN
E

 C
A

N
N

A
N

71
7 

S
TO

N
E

 R
O

A
D

P
IT

TS
FO

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

C
A

N
N

A
N

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

71
7 

S
TO

N
E

 R
O

A
D

P
IT

TS
FO

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

E
XI

S
TI

N
G

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

23
29

3

A
XT

12
-1

4-
23

W
LM

12
-1

4-
23

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTIONSCALE:
LOCATION MAP

N.T.S. N

SCALE:

1
C1

EXISTING SITE PLAN
1"=30'

N



W

W

W

M
B

ASPHALT DRIVE

ASPHALT DRIVE

N/F
DENNIS WILMOT

T.A. NO. 164.03-1-2.2

N/F
SWADESH POPLI

T.A. NO. 164.03-1-4.1

2
0
.0

'

663.05'

1
3
0
.0

1
'

1
3
0
.0

1
'

SAN. M.H.
RIM 523.45'

WOODS LINE

(ASPHALT DRIVE)

PROJECT BENCHMARK
FIRE HYDRANT

TOP OF N. BONNET BOLT
ELEV.=526.79'

WATER METER PITS

CATCH BASIN
TG 522.53'
W 520.23'
E 520.03'

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

WHITE STRIPE

DOUBLE STRIPE

S
TO

N
E 

R
O

A
D

(4
9

.5
' W

ID
E)

20' SEWER EASEMENT
LIBER 7206 OF DEEDS, PAGE 7 AND
LIBER 7704 OF DEEDS, PAGE 332

7
0

' F
R
O

N
T 

S
ET

B
A
C

K
FR

O
M

 R
O

W

T.A. NO. 164.03-1-2.1

N/F
DENNIS WILMOT

T.A. NO. 164.03-1-2.2

20' MINIMUM
SIDE SETBACK

FF ELEV
526.51'

2 STY.
FR. HSE.
NO. 3

GARAGE

2
9
.4

'

LOT 2
LIBER 356, PAGE 99

FITZMOT GLEN (PRIVATE)
(45' WIDE)

S 00°50'28" E

662.07'

GARAGE
FLOOR
ELEV:

527.50'

S
 8

9
°5

8
'1

0
" E

SPEED LIMIT
35 MPH

EDGE OF DRIVE

LOT R-3B
AREA TO R.O.W.=

1.98 ACRES

SPEED LIMIT
35 MPH

S
IG

H
T D

IS
TA

N
C

E: 4
9

0
' (3

5
 M

PH
)

S
IG

H
T D

IS
TA

N
C

E: 8
8

0
' (3

5
 M

PH
)

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
8" AC WATERMAIN

SAN. M.H.
RIM: 525.40'
W 515.15'
E 515.23'

KINWOOD LANE

N/F
BARRY SANDERSON

T.A. NO. 163.16-01-20
LIBER 12501, PAGE 373

SAN. M.H.
RIM: 521.20'
W 516.16'
E 516.25'

24.78'

24.75' R
.O

.W
.

R
.O

.W
.

CATCH BASIN
TG 521.15'
E 518.55'

N 00°50'28" W

4
8
.8

'

522.5

52
2.

5

522.5

522.5

523.0

523.5

524.0

524.5

525.0

525.5

523.0

523.5

524.0

524.5

525.0

525.5

526.0

5
2
6
.5

527.0

5
2
7
.0

5
2
6
.5

526.0

525.5

525.0

527.0

527.0

527.5

526.5
526.0
525.5
525.0 524.5

524.0

523.5

523.0

522.5

52
2.

5

522.0 52
1.

5
52

1.
0

52
1.

0
52

1.
5

52
1.

5

52
1.

5

522.0

522.5

523.0

523.0

52
2.

5

52
2.

052
1.

5

5
2
1
.5

522.0
521.5

522.5
522.5

522.0
523.0

523.5
523.5

523.5

522.5522.5

523.0523.5524.0

524.0

523.5

523.0
522.5

522.5 522.5

522.5 522.5

523.0

523.5

524.0

524.5
525.0

525.5

524.0

524.0

524.0
524.0

524.0

523.5

523.5523.0

523.0

52
3.

0 523.5

4
6
.3

'

6
5
.1

'

5
2
4
.0

5
2
4
.5

5
2
5
.0

5
2
5
.5

52
6.

0

52
6.

0

5
2
5
.5

5
2
5
.0

176.0'

2
0
'

383.5'

2
0
'

20' WIDE SIDEWALK EASEMENT
TO THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD

C.O.

EXISTING HOME
FOOTPRINT

6" RISE, 12" RUN STEP, TYP.

1V:2H MAX SLOPE LAWN
W/ JUTE MESH REINFORCEMENT

524.0
523.5 523.0 522.5

522.0
521.5

522.0
522.5

5
2
3
.5

5
2
4
.0

5
2
4
.5

525.0525.5526.0

526.5

522.5

522.0

 x 522.8

 x 522.7 x 522.8

 x 522.7

5
2
7
.0

5
2
6
.5

526.0

525.5

525.0

524.5

524.0

523.5

5
2
3
.0

527.0

527.5

522.0
521.0

523.0
524.0

 x 521.57

 x 521.57

5
2

2
.5

5
2

3
.0

5
2
3
.5

5
2
4
.0

5
2
4
.5

5
2
5
.0

5
2
5
.5

5
2
6
.0

5
2

6
.5

5
2

7
.0

5
2
7
.5

523.5
524.0524.5525.0525.5

524.0524.5525.0525.5

526.0

526.0526.5

527.0

5
2
6
.0

5
2
6
.5 5
2
7
.0

5
2
7
.5

527.5

527.0
526.5

526.0
525.5

525.0
524.5523.0

C
O

V
ER

ED
PO

R
C
H

EL
EV

A
TI

O
N
:

5
2
8
.8

6

FFE: 529.37
BFE: 518.35

GFE: 527.68

±37 LF FRENCH DRAIN LOCATED ±8 FT FROM HOUSE FOOTPRINT
TIED INTO BASEMENT FOUNDATION DRAIN TILE

IN PROXIMITY TO ANTICIPATED LOCATION FOR SUMP PIT

PROPOSED HOUSE

FLOW

FL
O

W

FL
O

W

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOWFLOW

FL
O
W

FLOW

FL
O

W

FL
O

W

FL
O

W

FLOW

FL
O

W

FL
O

W

FLOW

6-
13

%

TY
P.

3
%

 M
A
X.

25%MAX.

2
0
%

 M
AX

.

10%
 M

AX.

10% MAX.

1
0
%

 M
AX

.

10% MAX.

2
0
%

M
AX.

2.5% MAX.

BLEND GRADE BETWEEN NEIGHBORING YARD AND SWALE
TO PREVENT LOW SPOTS WHERE PONDING COULD OCCUR

ANTICIPATED LOCATION
OF SUMP PUMP DISCHARGE

SIDE YARD SWALE
- LONGITUDINAL SLOPE: 1V:40H

- SIDE SLOPE: 1V:5H
- BOTTOM WIDTH: 2FT

GRADE REGION & PARTIALLY BURY
EX. RETAINING WALL

PROPOSED 20'X40'
IN-GROUND POOL

W/ 6 FT POOL DECK

POOL DECK ELEV: 527.86

3
5

.7
'

C.O.

ALTERNATIVE PROP.
SEWER LAYOUT

PROP. SEWER
LAYOUT
W/ EXTENSION
FROM EX. LATERAL

C.S.

17 LF, 1" DIAM. COPPER
WATER SERVICE
MCWA PORTION

RENOVATED WATER SERVICE
≈170 LF, 1" DIAM. PE
WATER SERVICE
PRIVATE PORTION

APPROXIMATE LOCATION
SANITARY LATERAL

20'

C.O.

523.5

524.0

C.O.

EX
C

S
E
L

OI
R

J
O

B
 N

0
.

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

S
:

D
R

A
W

N
:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

D
A

T
E

:

D
A

T
E

:

N
O

.
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

D
A

T
E

DRAWING NO.

C
L
IE

N
T

:

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

:

D
R

A
W

IN
G

:

C
O

PY
R

IG
H

T 
PR

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

U
N

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 U
SE

, R
EP

R
O

D
U

C
TI

O
N

,
AL

TE
R

AT
IO

N
 O

R
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S 

TO
 T

H
IS

D
R

AW
IN

G
 A

N
D

/O
R

 D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TH
E

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
 S

H
O

W
N

 H
ER

EO
N

 IS
ST

R
IC

TL
Y 

PR
O

H
IB

IT
ED

.  
AN

Y 
SU

C
H

U
N

AU
TH

O
R

IZ
ED

 U
SE

 S
H

AL
L 

IN
D

EM
N

IF
Y

AN
D

 H
O

LD
 H

AR
M

LE
SS

 M
EA

G
H

ER
EN

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

 F
R

O
M

 A
LL

 C
LA

IM
S,

 L
O

SS
ES

AN
D

 E
XP

EN
SE

S 
AR

IS
IN

G
 T

H
ER

EF
R

O
M

.
C

O
PY

R
IG

H
T 

M
EA

G
H

ER
 E

N
G

IN
EE

R
IN

G
,

PL
LC

, 2
02

3

E
N
G
I
N
E
E
R
I
N
G

20
24

 W
. H

EN
R

IE
TT

A 
R

O
AD

, S
U

IT
E 

2C
R

O
C

H
ES

TE
R

, N
Y 

14
62

3
PH

. 5
85

-9
24

-7
43

0

C
IV

IL
 /

 S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

A
L

 E
N

G
IN

E
E

R
IN

G

M
E
A
G
H
E
R

C2
2 of 2

K
E

VI
N

 &
 C

A
TH

E
R

IN
E

 C
A

N
N

A
N

71
7 

S
TO

N
E

 R
O

A
D

P
IT

TS
FO

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

C
A

N
N

A
N

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

71
7 

S
TO

N
E

 R
O

A
D

P
IT

TS
FO

R
D

, N
E

W
 Y

O
R

K
 1

45
34

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

23
29

3

A
XT

12
-1

4-
23

W
LM

12
-1

4-
23

PRELIMINARY
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

SCALE:

1
C2

PROPOSED SITE PLAN
1"=20'

N







DRAFT MINUTES 112023 
 

Page 1 of 4 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

NOVEMBER 20, 2023 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Zoning Board of Appeals meeting held on November 
20, 2023 at 7:00PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting 
Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 
 
PRESENT: George Dounce, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Jennifer Iacobucci, Jim 
Pergolizzi, Tom Kidera, Barbara Servé 
 
ABSENT: Phil Castleberry 
 
ALSO PRESENT: April Zurowski, Planning Assistant; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 16 members of the public present.     
 
Chairman George Dounce called the meeting to order at 7:00PM. 
 
RETURNING PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
20 Bromley Road – Tax ID 178.06-2-30 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of a garage 
addition and covered rear patio within the side setback. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Dounce stated that this is an open public hearing. 
 
Josh Consler, of 20 Bromley Road, reintroduced the application. He stated that he met with the 
most affected neighbors, the Bradley’s, and they were satisfied with the revised variance 
request of 0.7 feet. Mr. Consler stated that he and the neighbors will work out landscaping 
details during construction. He anticipates construction in the spring of 2024.   
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Vice Chairwoman Servé motioned 
to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 20 Bromley Road was moved by Chairman 
Dounce, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner. The resolution was unanimously 
approved. 
 
24 Whitestone Lane – Tax ID 137.20-2-33 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1) and (2) for the 
construction of an oversized pavilion with an over height chimney. This property is zoned 
Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Dounce stated that this is an open public hearing. 
 
Dave Crowe, of HB Cornerstone, and Lindsey Loosen, of 24 Whitestone Lane, reintroduced the 
application. The applicant and Town have determined this project will not exceed the maximum 
impervious coverage allowed by Town Code. 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 112023 
 

Page 2 of 4 
 

Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Pergolizzi motioned 
to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Iacobucci, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 24 Whitestone Lane was moved by Board 
Member Pergolizzi, seconded by Chairman Dounce. The resolution was unanimously approved. 
 
NEW PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
800 Allens Creek Road – Tax ID 138.13-1-41 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of an 
attached shed within the side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
Brandon DiCesare, of 800 Allens Creek Road, introduced the application. He stated that he 
began construction and was stopped by a Town Building Inspector. He has not discussed with 
neighbors but has heard no concerns. Chairman Dounce asked for an estimated timeline for 
construction. Mr. DiCesare plans to complete construction as soon as possible. 
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Spennacchio-
Wagner motioned to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Kidera, none 
opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 800 Allens Creek Road was moved by Board 
Member Spennacchio-Wagner, seconded by Board Member Kidera. The resolution was 
unanimously approved. 
  
9 Vincent Drive – Tax ID 164.16-1-54 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 B. (1) for the construction of an 
addition and covered porch past the building line. This property is zoned Residential 
Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
Kip Finley, of Victory Hill Land Company, introduced the application. Due to the location of the 
septic system and leach lines, there is no other feasible location for a bedroom addition. 
Chairman Dounce asked if neighbors were contacted. Mr. Finley stated that the applicants have 
not moved into the home yet, so they have not contacted neighbors. Board Member 
Spennacchio-Wagner contacted a neighbor, and they were not opposed. Chairman Dounce 
asked for an estimated timeline for construction. Mr. Finley anticipated construction in the spring 
of 2024.  
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Kidera motioned to 
close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Pergolizzi, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 9 Vincent Drive was moved by Board Member 
Kidera, seconded by Board Member Pergolizzi. The resolution was unanimously approved. 
  
65 Alpine Drive – Tax ID 138.18-2-61 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-17 E. for the construction of an 
addition within the side setback. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 



DRAFT MINUTES 112023 
 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
Paul Morabito, of Morabito Architects, and Adam Smith, of 65 Alpine Drive, introduced the 
application. Chairman Dounce asked for an estimated timeline for construction. Mr. Smith plans 
to complete construction as soon as possible. Chairman Dounce stated that the Board received 
a letter from the most affected neighbor regarding a tree. Board Member Pergolizzi asked if the 
tree would be removed. Mr. Smith stated that it is not guaranteed.  
 
Mitch Bessette, of 75 Alpine Drive, asked if the applicant considered an 11-foot garage bay 
addition to avoid the variance request. Vice Chairwoman Servé stated that a 12-foot bay is 
requested to aesthetically match the other two existing garage bays. Mr. Smith confirmed. 
Michelle Bessette, of 75 Alpine Drive, stated she has no opposition to a three-car garage. She is 
concerned about the tree and its removal. Ms. Zurowski stated that the application and hearing 
is for the addition, not the tree. Tree concerns should be discussed between neighbors but are 
not connected to this variance request. Mr. Smith stated that the tree will be assessed during 
construction.  
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Spennacchio-
Wagner motioned to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Kidera, none 
opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 65 Alpine Drive was moved by Vice 
Chairwoman Servé, seconded by Chairman Dounce. The resolution was unanimously 
approved. 
  
25 Greylock Ridge – Tax ID 164.15-2-12 
Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code Section 185-113 B. (1) for the construction of an 
oversized pergola. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
Chairman Dounce opened the public hearing. 
 
Frank Sudore, contractor for the project, introduced the application. He stated that the original 
submission included a total of three variance requests, two for a deck in the side and rear 
setbacks and one for an oversized pergola. Since submission, neighbor opposition has been 
discussed and the two variances to accommodate the deck have been withdrawn. The applicant 
is now requesting one variance for an oversized pergola. Chairman Dounce asked for an 
estimated timeline for construction. Mr. Sudore plans for construction in spring 2024. Vice 
Chairwoman Servé thanked the applicant for working out concerns with their neighbor. Board 
Member Iacobucci thanked the applicant and neighbors for their efforts. 
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment. Hearing none, Board Member Pergolizzi motioned 
to close the public hearing, seconded by Board Member Iacobucci, none opposed.  
 
A written resolution to grant the area variance for 25 Greylock Ridge was moved by Board 
Member Iacobucci, seconded by Board Member Spennacchio-Wagner. The resolution was 
unanimously approved. 
 
OTHER DISCUSSION: 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 112023 
 

Page 4 of 4 
 

Chairman Dounce motioned to approve the minutes of October 16, 2023, as submitted. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none opposed. 
 
Chairman George Dounce closed the meeting at 8:11PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
      
April Zurowski 
Planning Assistant 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE PLANNING 

DEPARTMENT 


	011524
	TOWN OF PITTSFORD
	ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
	JANUARY 15, 2024
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	NEW HEARINGS
	__________________________________________________________________________________
	OTHER BUSINESS

	78 stat referr
	78 State Street - Oversize Detached Garage App
	78 State Street - Survey with Proposed Garage
	717 stone ref
	717 Stone Road - ZBA Application
	cover letter
	app
	appp
	disclosure

	717 Stone Road - New Home Site Plan
	717 Stone Road - New Home Elevations
	DRAFT 112023

	neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties will not be created by the granting of this area variance: The requested front setback variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the neighborhood. Our lot, 717 Stone Road, is considered a corner lot from both Stone Road & Fitzmot Glen. The primary front yard given the current house configuration is the yard between the house footprint and Stone Road. Fitzmot Glen is a private drive that provides access to three parcels, 1, 3 & 5 Fitzmot Glen. All three parcels consist of single-family homes and associated accessory uses / structures. Per the Town's official zoning map, all three single-family homes encroach within the front setback from the western boundary of Fitzmot Glen (45 ' width). The position of 3 Fitzmot Glen per the survey shown in our drawings has the closest house corner 20' from the western boundary of Fitzmot Glen. In other words, there is a precedent for the character of the neighborhood in having uses as close as they are to Fitzmot Glen's boundaries. An existing vegetated buffer region exists along the length of the eastern boundary of Fitzmot Glen, which coincides with the western property line of 717 Stone Road. Removal of existing vegetation in this buffer will not take place as a result of the proposed redevelopment of 717 Stone Road. Additionally, drainage will continue to be directed to existing drainage paths after site grading such that no detriment from increased stormwater runoff will take place.
	other than an area variance: The existing lot's buildable width within setbacks is essentially 40 ft as a result of the 20' side setback from the eastern property line and the 70' front setback from Fitzmot Glen. The existing home's position relative to Fitzmot Glen is pre-existing non-conforming. The proposed home keeps the general configuration of the existing home by keeping the primary front yard the yard between the house footprint and Stone Road and with how the garage comes forward from the main living area. As a result, there is the need for the front setback area variance to redevelop the site. Access from Fitzmot Glen would not be allowed, so its existence creates the hardship of reducing the buildable area on the site, whereby a conforming structure would be stretched in an unreasonable manner.
	3: The requested front setback variance is minimal. The position of 3 Fitzmot Glen per the survey shown in our drawings has the closest house corner 20' from the western boundary of Fitzmot Glen. Comparable house footprint positions on Residential Neighborhood (RN) zoned properties exist elsewhere in the Town of Pittsford where a nearby private drive creates a corner lot hardship. Addresses for these lots include the following: 2 Spruce Lane, 373 East Street, 2 Ponds Edge Way, 2546 Clover Street, 5427 Palmyra Road, 35 Sunrise Park, and 7 Random Woods.
	or environmental condition in the neighborhood or zoning district: The requested front setback variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or environmental condition in the neighborhood. An existing vegetated buffer region exists along the length of the eastern boundary of Fitzmot Glen, which coincides with the western property line of 717 Stone Road. Removal of existing vegetation in this buffer will not take place as a result of the proposed redevelopment of 717 Stone Road. Additionally, drainage will continue to be directed to existing drainage paths after site grading such that no detriment from increased stormwater runoff will take place.
	5: No, the alleged difficulty is not self-created. The existing home predates Fitzmot Glen. The existence of Fitzmot Glen now greatly reduces the buildable area on site, where previously the lot would not have been classified as a corner lot. By not being allowed to access coming off from Fitzmot Glen, there is the unique hardship of locating a new footprint in a manner where it would be stretched unnaturally along the depth of the lot while still keeping the primary front yard the yard between the house footprint and Stone Road. Rather than doing this, a proposed footprint similar to the configuration of the existing home is pursued, and the buffer is maintained between the proposed footprint and Fitzmot such that the yard region would continue to behave more like a side yard than a front yard.


